Subject: Re: Burisma proposal
From: Devon Archer <

>
Date: Tue, 20 Oct 2015 20:47:18 +0060

To: Jesica Lindgren <jesica.lindgren OO

I think this might be a little too overt but this was the
feedback below. Anyway to tone down but in operate would be
useful. Additionally I was tied up at 3pm but Sally and Eric
spoke further about color for scope.

"Target: Us ambassador communicates to Ukraine officials I.e.
President administration formally/informally that he/U.S.
government is ok with NZ, supports him and Burisma. Other U.S.
High ranking officials communicate this message to President
Administration. President Administration and other agencies

( general prosecutors office ) do not pursue NZ. NZ freely
travels home. Ambassador Pyatt loves NZ-)"

Devon D. ArcherENGOONONONO

On Oct 20, 2015, at 4:30 PM, Jesica Lindgren
<jesica.lindgrend RGO ONOONOLONON rote

Dear Devon, any further input from Vadim to add to our
proposal? Just checking on status, so thanks for any updates.

Best, Jesica

Jesica Lindgren | Blue Star Strategies
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